

Solicitor General

Office of the Solicitor General

25 Grosvenor Street, 18th Floor
Toronto ON M7A 1Y6
Tel: 416 326-5000
Toll Free: 1 866 517-0571
Minister.SOLGEN@ontario.ca

Solliciteur général

Bureau du solliciteur général

25, rue Grosvenor, 18^e étage
Toronto ON M7A 1Y6
Tél. : 416 326-5000
Sans frais : 1 866 517-0571
Minister.SOLGEN@ontario.ca



132-2026-3665

By email

August 14, 2026

Dear Heads of Council, Chief Administrative Officers and Clerks of OPP-Policed Municipalities:

I am writing to provide you with an update on OPP municipal policing costs for 2027.

Our government recognizes the importance of providing municipalities with predictability as you plan your budgets, while ensuring the OPP has the resources it requires to continue delivering high-quality policing services and keeping communities safe.

With that in mind, we are taking action to limit increases in OPP policing costs for municipalities in 2027.

For the 2027 calendar year, no OPP-policed municipality will see its total amount owed for OPP policing increase by more than 11 per cent compared to 2026, excluding costs associated with any additional policing services a municipality has chosen to receive through a separate agreement with the OPP.

This is a time-limited measure for the 2027 OPP billing cycle, intended to provide municipalities with cost certainty to support local budget planning.

To implement this change, an amendment has been made to Ontario Regulation 413/23: Amount Payable by Municipalities for Policing from Ontario Provincial Police, made under the *Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019* (CSPA). The amendment is being filed with the Registrar of Regulations and will be publicly available through the [e-Laws](#) page in the coming days.

The OPP is currently preparing 2027 annual billing statements, which are expected to be provided to municipalities this fall.

We value the important partnership between the province, municipalities and the OPP in keeping Ontario communities safe. We also recognize the importance of ensuring policing costs are sustainable and predictable for municipalities, and we will continue working with our municipal partners on these shared priorities.

Page 2

Should you have any questions about the regulatory updates, please reach out to solgeninput@ontario.ca. Questions regarding your municipality's annual OPP billing statement can be directed to OPP Municipal Policing at opp.municipalpolicing@opp.ca.

Sincerely,

The Honourable Michael S. Kerzner
Solicitor General

c: Mario Di Tommaso, O.O.M.
Deputy Solicitor General, Community Safety

Thomas Carrique, C.O.M.
Commissioner, Ontario Provincial Police